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October 17, 1997

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of Records & Reporting
Florida Public Sevice Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 979286-TL
GTE Florida Incorporated's Petition for Clarification of, or in the Alternative
A Waiver of, Rule 25-4.073(d), with Regard to Calls Transmitted Through the

Florida Relay Service
Dear Ms. Bayo:

At Staff's request, GTE Florida Incorporated (GTEFL) hereby notifies the Commission
that it waives the 90-day requirement for Commission action on the above-noted

“Pafition for Waiver that GTEFL filed on October 7, 1997. (GTEFL originally filed its
~-waiver request on October 1, but it was amended and resubmitted on October 7 in

—order to comply with statutory waiver procedures.) That requirement, which would

_ apply in absence of this waiver, is found in Section 120.542(7) of the Florida Statutes.
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